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REQUEST FOR SUPPLIER QUALIFICATIONS

RFT 2744920601 Hemodialysis Isolation Redevelopment at Scarborough General Hospital

QUESTIONS RECEIVED AS AT NOON JUNE 25, 2024

1. GENERAL
1.1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
1.1.1 The following are all questions received through the Ontario Tenders Portal up to 12:00 PM June 25, 2024.  Due to the large number of questions, some may be duplicated. 
1.1.2 Responses to the first 35 questions are repeated from Addendum No. 5.  Any references to the Addendum in the Responses are in regards to Addendum No. 5.  Responses to the remaining questions are being prepared will be provided in one or more future Addenda.
1.1.3 Please review these questions to avoid submitting duplicates.

2. QUESTIONS 
Question 1:  	There are two architectural specifications files as a part of Tender Documents. File in main folder list contains 286 pages and file in Architectural folder contains 383 pages. Which file governs.
Response 1:  	The screenshot below of the files included in the 01 ARCH folder in the Ontario Tenders Portal are the correct and only architectural files for this RFT.
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Question 2:  	Please clarify the following glass questions:
a) The specifications for the ICU Telescopic Doors (2.713A, 2.713B, 2.713C, 2.713D, 2.713E, 2.713F) specify that the glass is to be 6mm tempered laminated glass. However, the door schedule refers to 'switchable glass.' Can you please confirm which type of glass is required? Also, could you provide specifications for this glass?
b) Please provide specifications for double glazed unit with an STC of 42 for the interior screens SC1?
c) Could you please provide specifications for double glazed unit to match the existing one for the new window infill W1?
d) Could you please provide specifications for door 2.723?
e) Please confirm if section 08 51 13 also applies to the framing for the interior screens SC1 and SC2. 
Response 2a:  Refer ARCH Addendum 1 - 08 81 00 Glass / Glazing; subsection 3.2.1.3 
Response 2b:  Double Glazed assembly in a PC350 frame elite series. Refer to ARCH Addendum 1; 08 43 13 - Aluminum Framed Screens  
Response 2c:  Refer to specification section 08 51 13 Aluminum Frame Screens
Response 2d:  Refer to Door Hardware Schedule
Response 2e:   Refer to ARCH Addendum 1; 08 43 13 - Aluminum Framed Screens  

Question 3:  	Would the client accept Windspec or Commdoor as alternative equivalent of Alumicor/ Kawneer/ Ferguson or Toro?  
Response 3:  	No
[bookmark: _Hlk169086333]Question 4:  	Please respond to the following three electrical questions:
a) Are the receptacles in the water treatment rooms installed on wire-way? Or on the wall?

b) What type of receptacles are required in the water treatment rooms?

c) What is the location of the concourse electrical room in relation to the area we are renovating?
Response 4a):  On the wall in conduit

Response 4b):  Medical grade but the exact spec is on the Baxter scope of work under the electrical section ‘cobntractor responsibilities’

Response 4c):  Refer to Electrical Addendum 1

Question 5:  	Please respond to the following four communications questions:
a) With reference to the drawing E2.02 kindly confirm the location of the IT room/closet where the communications cables in the Crockford Wing will terminate?
b) With reference to the drawing E2.02 kindly confirm the location of the IT room/closet where the communications cables in the West Wing will terminate?
c) With reference to the drawing 2/E5.02 we are not able to locate IT Room 3.02 on the drawing E2.02. Kindly clarify?
d) Will the communications cables from “Crockford Wing” and West Wing” terminate in the IT Room 3.02?
Response 5a):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing.

Response 5b):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing 

Response 5c):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing

Response 5d):  Refer to drawing E2.02 and existing IT room 2.719B, next to existing stair case in West wing. All IT cables will terminate in patch panels in this room.

Question 6:  	Missing Specifications - The following are listed but missing in the specification provided: 06 61 16 Solid Surfacing Fabrication, 06 90 00 General Installations, 07 26 16 Under slab Vapour Retarder, 07 81 16 Cementitious Fire Protection, 07 84 00 - Firestopping and Smoke Seals, 07 92 00 Joint Sealants, 08 11 13 Hollow Metal Doors and Frames, 08 14 23 Plastic Laminate Faced Wood Doors, 08 31 13 Access Doors and Frames, 08 42 43 Intensive Care Unit Entrances.
Response 6:  	All specification sections listed above were included in the tender documents. However, please note the first two digits in section 08 14 23 Plastic Laminate Faced Wood Doors was incorrectly labelled as “18”. This will be revised.  

Question 7:  	08 81 00 - The specifications list specification 08 81 00 and not 08 80 00, please confirm the correct specification has been provided.
Response 7:   Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 8:  	In Building Storage - Is there an onsite storage area on a different floor that is easily accessible by elevator?
Response 8:  	No There is no storage available on site.

Question 9:  	Laydown Area - Has a designated contractor laydown area for Site Trailers, etc. been identified?
Response 9:  	Refer to drawing A-001G

Question 10:  	On- Floor Deliveries - Please confirm the hours during which materials can be delivered to the floor
Response 10:  Best times are Sundays between, 12:01am – 3:59pm

Question 11:  	Access - Please confirm where entry platforms from the exterior onto the second level can be located
Response 11:   Refer to Architectural Addendum 1; drawing A-001G, A-101 A-110G

Question 12:  	Permits - Section 4.31 states, Bidders are to obtain all permits, licenses and approvals, do these including Building and Demolition Permits?
Response 12:  SHN will obtain Building Permit, HVAC permit and Plumbing Permit

Question 13:  	Missing Report - Please provide a copy of "Revised Asbestos Reassessment, The Scarborough and Rouge Hospital”, dated January 8, 2019
Response 13:  This has been attached to this Addendum No. 5.

Question 14:  	Maintenance Bond - Section 01 33 00 1.4.1.2 refers to a Maintenance Bond, as this was not listed as one of the Bid Documents, please confirm whether this is required
Response 14:  A maintenance bond is not required for this RFT.

Question 15:  	Hosting and Dust Screens - Please provide the specification for section 01 56 00. Hosting and Dust Screens
Response 15:  Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 16:  	Corner Guards - Please confirm the locations for the CG-1 and CG-2 or clarify if Corner Guards are required at all corners. Reference: A-160G
Response 16:  Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 17:  	FF&E lists- Please clarify whether the items listed in the FF&E schedules are to be supplied and installed by the Contractor or by Owner. If by Contractor please indicate which are Owner supplied/Contractor Installed and which are Contractor Supplied and Installed. For example, ICDIS-1, HRC. Reference: FE&E BOQ, FF&ERxR and FF&E UDR
Response 17: Refer to Architectural Addendum 1; updated Bill of Quantities document indicates which parties are responsible for the supply of items (“In Contract” by GC, “Not in Contract” by others), and which party is responsible for installation.  

Question 18:  	Structural Steel- Please provide the dimensions for the steel base plates shown on the new elevated floor.  A-403G detail 6. Reference: A-403G detail 6.
Response 18:  Contractor to coordinate with sub suitable size and gauge. Subject to submittal review.
Question 19:  	Steel - Please provide the dimensions for the base plates shown on drawing A-500G. Detail 5.  Reference: A-500G. Detail 5.
Response 19:   Contractor to coordinate with sub suitable size and gauge. Subject to submittal review.

Question 20:  	Aluminum Sloped Transition Strip - Please provide a specification. Reference: A-150G.
Response 20:  Delete term ‘sloped’.  Refer to Specifications Section 09 67 23 2.4.3 Divider Strips and same section 3.3.5.

Question 21:  	Paint on railing - Please provide the paint specification for doors and railings.
Response 21:  Handrails (guard rail post and top/mid rails) as shown on drawing A-403G are to be stainless steel. Discrepancies to be revised on drawing.

Question 22:  	Concrete Unit Masonry - Please confirm the location(s) for 04 22 00 Concrete Unit Masonry.  Reference: 04 22 00.
Response 22:  Refer to drawing A-110G Demolition Note D08

Question 23:  	Concrete Finishing - Please confirm the location(s) for 03 35 00 Concrete Finishing. Reference: 03 35 00.
Response 23:  Specification included to be read in conjunction with other specification sections related to but not limited to floor finishes, floor material preparation and materials. 

Question 24:  	Equipment supports - Please specify the hospital equipment backing and supports.
Response 24:  Refer to interior elevations. All wall mounted equipment requires appropriate backing as per architectural specifications.

Question 25:  	Glass Type - Please clarify if the assembly of the interior windows screens SC2 and SC1 are the same. If not please provide the specification. Reference: A-131G.
Response 25:   Refer to Architectural Addendum 1

Question 26:  	Architectural Woodwork - Please clarify if the architectural woodwork scope indicated in section 06 40 00 is included in the contract. In addition, please provide millwork / casework schedule, details, and drawings. Reference: 06 40 00.
Response 26:   Refer Architectural Addendum 1; A-511G **review casework locations

Question 27:  	Specification - W1 - What is the specification for Window Type W1? Reference: 2/A-300G.
Response 27:  Refer to specification section 05 51 13 Aluminum Windows

Question 28:  	Existing Soffit Material - Crawl Space - What is the existing material? Reference: 3/A-131G.
Response 28:  1/2” thk painted dense board on metal frame.  GP Dens Armour Plus observed

Question 29:  	Ceiling Expansion Joint Cover - Please provide a specification. Reference: A-141G.
Response 29:   Refer to Section 09 29 00 – Gypsum Board new paragraph 2.2.26, part of this addendum

Question 30:  	New Elevated Floor - Please provide details indicating extent of new elevated floor, column dimensions/properties. Reference: A-403G details 2, 5 & 6.
Response 30:  See drawing A-131G; refer to Storage areas 2.720A & 2.720B

Question 31:  	IPAC Requirements - Which categories Type and Group are required?
Response 31:  TYPE D Group 3

Question 32:  	Deliveries and Removal of Materials - Work Restrictions 01 14 00 1.4.3 indicates Saturday 9.00 pm to Sunday 7.00 am as the window. During the site visit it was stated that this can occur during the week from 6 pm to 8 am?  please confirm which is correct?
Response 32:  Deliveries and material removal best times are Sundays between, 12:01am – 3:59pm.

Question 33:  	Level 2 Access - Removal of a window in the Shell Space as a means of delivering materials during phases 1&2 of construction was mentioned during the site. Please confirm this is acceptable.
Response 33:  Yes, this is acceptabele

Question 34:  	Off Hours - What activities can be conducted during the hours Saturday 1 am to 3 pm?
Response 34:  Times are Sundays between, 12:01am – 3:59pm

Question 35:  	Level 2 Access - Removal of a window as a means of delivering materials during phase 3 of construction was mentioned during the site. Please confirm this is acceptable.

Response 35: Removal of window during phase 1& 2 is acceptable.

Question 36:  	Cash Allowance 01 20 00 1.5.5. - Section 01 20 00 1.5.5. indicates an allowance of $30,000, is this to be added to the allowance of $100,000 for Hazardous Material Abatement?  Therefore, the total to be carried should be $130,000.
Question 37:  	Access Control System - Electrical drawing E2.01 states that the existing access control system is CCure, yet the security spec says that approved products are Genetec, S2, or Avigilon with Mercury. Please clarify. Reference: E2.01.
Question 38:  	New panel door - The demo drawing D02a/ A110G mention a new panel door, but does not specify material, dimensions, and type. Please include in doors schedule and clarify all the specifications for this panel. Reference : A110G
Question 39:  	Security Specification - Electrical drawing E2.01 states that the existing VMS is ‘Vigillan’, yet the security spec says that Genetec, or Avigilon are approved products. Please clarify. Reference : Security Specification.
Question 40:  	Access Control System - Please clarify the room number where the new access control panels are to be installed, as well as where the new cameras are to be terminated. The riser on page E5.02 shows IT Room 3.02, but this room number is not shown on the floor plan on page E2.02. What is shown is “Existing IT Room 2.719B”. Reference : E5.02.
Question 41:  	Level of Licensing - What level of licensing is required for Access Control? i.e. Standard, Pro or Enterprise?
Question 42:  	Level of Licensing - What level of licensing is required for VMS? i.e. Standard, Pro or Enterprise?
Question 43:  	Integration Licenses- As per section 28 00 00, Subsection 1.4.1.13, please confirm you are asking us to supply complete integration licenses between the Access Control System and the VMS? Are these integrations already existing or are you asking us to provide new?
Question 44:  	Cameras - Are Avigilon cameras an approved alternate as per Specs page 277, Subsection 2.1.2? You have specified the Avigilon VMS, but not the cameras.
Question 45:  	RE: Security Devices:
a) The Door Hardware schedule shows door 2.719 with security devices, but no security devices are shown in drawing E2.02. Please clarify.
b) The Door Hardware schedule shows door 2.725 with security devices, but no security devices are shown in drawing E2.02. Please clarify.
c) The Door Hardware schedule shows door 2.727 with security devices, but no security devices are shown in drawing E2.02. Please clarify.
d) The Door Hardware schedule shows door 2.728 with security devices, but no security devices are shown in drawing E2.02. Please clarify.
Question 46:  	Cameras - Are all cameras to be dome style, recess ceiling mounted?
Question 47:  	Warranty - Please confirm you are asking for a 2-year warranty as per section 1.6.1 in section 28 00 00. Also please confirm that you are asking for Access Control and VMS licensing over this same period.
Question 48:  	Electric Strikes - Please confirm that door hardware is supplying and installing the electric strikes for the security doors?
Question 49:  	Access Control System - Are access control workstation(s) required? If so, please identify the location(s) on drawings.
Question 50:  	VMS Workstation - Are VMS workstation(s) required? Spec page 289, Subsections 3.4 and 3.5 list several locations, but none are shown on drawings.
Question 51:  	Intercoms - Under security 28 00 00, Section 1.1.2.4, what is the security intercom mentioned here? Are intercoms part of security scope? None are shown on drawings. Please clarify.
Question 52:  	Badging Station - Section 28 00 00, Subsection 1.4.1.4 mentions credentials and creation accessories. What CMYK printer ribbons are you asking for? What 1200 cards are you asking for? Is a badging station required?
Question 53:  	VMS Storage - Section 28 00 00, Subsection 1.4.1.8. Asking for new VMS storage when there is an existing system? If new is to be provided, are we only calculating storage for the cameras on the drawing?
Question 54:  	28 00 00 Racks - Please confirm that all racks are by others as listed in Section 28 00 00, Subsection 2.7.1.
Question 54:  	Anti-Virus Software - Please confirm that you want Anti-Virus software to be provided as stated in section 28 13 00 Section 2.9.1.
Question 56:  	Rack Mount KVM - Please confirm that you are asking for a rack mount KVM as listed in section 28 13 00, Subsection 2.14.1.
Question 57:  	Workstation Flat Panels- Are the Workstation Flat Panels required as stated on Spec Page 290, Sub-Section 3.6?
Question 58:  	During the site visit there had been a comment that there would be changes to the project phasing as indicated on drawing A-102G. Please advise regarding any changes to phasing ASAP.
Question 59:  	Large Format Displays - Are large format displays required as stated on Spec Page 290, Sub-Section 3.7?
Question 60:  	Request to Exit Motions- The Door Hardware Schedule shows doors 2.729, 2.713J, and 2.724 to have a Request to exit, but none are shown on drawings. Are we to include Request to Exit motions on these doors?
Question 61:  	Door Security Devices - Please explain what is to happen with door security devices at location 2.701A. Nothing is shown in the door hardware schedule. Are these devices to be removed, then re-installed?
Question 62:  	RFI Deadline Extension - Please consider an extension of the RFI deadline to June 19th. This would enable subcontractors which have not reviewed the document due to the current extension of the closing date, the opportunity to submit RFIs.
Question 63:  	Site Visit - Demolition - Should the demolition trades require a site visit, would this be possible?
Question 64:  	Is it possible to amend any of the insurance provisions for this RFT?
Question 65:  	Spec section 09 22 16 Non-Structural Metal Framing Spec. in Section 2.1, the Section calls for Noise Control Isolators and GWB acoustic spring hangers. These however are not found on the drawings please confirm if required.
Question 66:  	Who is responsible for obtaining building permits for the project?
Question 67:  	During the site visit a phasing plan different to the one shown on the drawings was discussed, will a new phasing plan be provided?
Question 68:  	How long will SHN need to turn over phase 1 of the project? (Move in timeline)
Question 69:  	Who is responsible for carrying the cost of Baxsters RO system?
Question 70:  	For existing Door No. 2.712 (Clean Supply Storage), Please confirm whether we need to provide new door hardware, as it is listed on the door hardware schedule.
Question 71:  	In the Door Schedule, Door number 2.713A is listed as a 2 panel glazed sliding door while in the Door Hardware schedule it is described as a 3 panel door. Could you please clarify which detail should be used?
Question 72:  	The specifications for the ICU Telescopic Doors (2.713A, 2.713B, 2.713C, 2.713D, 2.713E, 2.713F) specify that the glass is to be 6mm tempered laminated glass. However, the door schedule refers to 'switchable glass.' Can you please confirm which type of glass is required? Also, could you provide specifications for this glass?
Question 73:  	Could you please provide specifications for door No. 2.723?
Question 74:  	Could you please provide specifications for double glazed unit with an STC of 42 for the interior screens, SC1?
Question 75:  	Could you please provide specifications for double glazed unit to match the existing one for the new window infill, W1?
Question 76:  	Please confirm if section 08 51 13 also applies to the framing for the interior screens, SC1 and SC2.
Question 77:  	Please provide the length and location of the bulkheads on the plan for the PPE cabinet.
Question 78:  	The wall protection legend in A-160G shows CG-1 and CG-2, but the plan does not indicate their locations. Please clarify if these designations are still in use.
Question 79:  	Please provide the contact information of the base building signage contractor.
Question 80:  	Please provide contact information of the base building security system contractor.
Question 81:  	Please provide the guidance on how to proceed with the epoxy floor finish in the Water Treatment Room.  Please advise, if the epoxy finish is required under all existing equipment and provide instructions for the removal and reinstallation of the existing equipment without the interruption of the Dialysis Care.
Question 82:  	Please clarify/identify the arears where cementitious fire protection is required per specifications section 07 81 16.
Question 83:  	Please provide specifications/manufacturer of existing exterior windows.
Question 84:  	Please confirm, that all items with the label/notation (IC) in the FF&E list should be included in our base bid and all associated prices should be carried in our base bid.
Question 85:  	Please provide a combined schedule of: 
	(a) all furniture, fixtures and equipment (FF&E) we are required to include in the base bid.- Also, please provide all associated contact information of the manufacturers, suppliers and/or distributors/dealerships.
(b) all furniture, fixtures and equipment (FF&E) we are to be excluded from our base bid.
(c) For all items that will be provided by UHN that we are required to install – i.e. supplied by Owner and installed by GC.
- Note: Both our sub-trades and we have reviewed the current RFP documents and more clarity is required.
Question 86:  	Please confirm, that all furniture and equipment listed in the schedule on A-400G will be supplied and installed by SHN.
Question 87:  	Please confirm, that SHN will be responsible for supply and installation of Medical Dialysis Water Purification System by Baxter.
Question 88:  	Please confirm, that SHN is looking for the material delivery through the window and access scaffolding is required for each phase (as per instructions were given during the mandatory site visit). Please provide the scaffolding layout and identify the restricted areas to set up the scaffolding.
Question 89:  	Please advise, if floor leveling is required in the West Wing.
Question 90:  	Can you please provide a lighting control wiring diagram.
Question 91:  	What wiring is required for each nurse call device?
Question 92:  	Why do wireless clocks require one ¾” conduit & wiring to each clock location?
Question 93:  	Please provide supplier’s contact information for the existing PA system. Which provider installs the PA system speakers? 
Question 94:  	What wiring is required between the FACP and new transponder? The specs say 2hr fire rated cable but there are no more specifics then this. The fire alarm manufacturer says its up to the electrical engineer to specify this cable type not them.
Question 95:  	Who is the approved security contractor?
Question 96:  	Please confirm the working hours of the phases shown in dwg. A-102G.
Question 97:  	Our understanding as discussed during the site visit is that any work performed in the existing dialysis area can be only done from Saturday afternoon till Sunday afternoon. Can you please clarify if it is only the hoarding work that needs to be done during this time period and once the hoarding is up any work inside the hoarded area can be performed during normal hours.
Question 98:  	What is the downtime required by the hospital for patient transfer between phase 2B & 3A?
Question 99:  	Please provide details of base building RO contractor.  Should RO water scope of work to be carried by the mechanical subcontractor. Who will be removing the RO equipment installed on the wall in RO room that needs to be demolished as per note D01 dwg. A-110G?
Question 100:   Please provide the details of furring wall type FW01A shown on dwg. A131G.
Question 101:  We noted that the wall type is not shown for tech room 2.719 (dwg. A-131G) perimeter walls. Please clarify.
Question 102:  Please identify the items listed in the 2 tables of dwg. A-400G from below:
a) owner supplied contractor installed

b) Contractor Supplied Contractor installed

c) Owner supplied owner installed
Question 103:  As per the telecommunication Riser Diagram (2/E5.02), please provide the location of existing hospital server room and details of the cable from I.T room 3.02 to existing hospital server.
Question 104: 	Is signage supply & install scope part of this tender? Are there any prequalified trades for the Signage we need to use?
Question 105:  Please respond to the following mechanical questions.
a) Can an alternative material in lieu of glass for acid proof drainage piping be acceptable for this project?
b) Please provide detail piping connection between cast iron (SAN) & glass (AR) piping material. Refer to dwg M2.02 Centenary.
c) Can you confirm if acid neutralizing tank is required prior dispersal of acid/chemical waste to sanitary mains?
d) Please confirm/clarify RO system pricing submission process. Is it to be carried by mechanical trade?
Question 106:  Please answer the following Baxter Questions:
a) Drawings from Baxter are included in the tender package. It is assumed that this work is contracted directly and separately with SHN and is not included in our Bid Amount. If we are to include the Baxter amount please provide a cash allowance for inclusion.
b) Per Baxter drawings we are responsible for coring, sealing and firestopping for Baxter penetrations, please provide a layout for this work.
c) We are to provide a Preliminary Schedule with our tender, please provide contact information for Baxter personnel so that we can have their input regarding the schedule of their work
Question 107:  FF&E Bill of Quantities (BOQ) lists a number of items with a total value of $1,919,898.00. Most are indicated as "Not In Contract (NIC)" , but there are a number of items indicated as "In Contract (IC)" totaling $118,580.00. Please confirm if we are to included any of these items in our tender. If we are to include any of these items please revise cash allowance to include the amount. Please advise if the contractor is responsible for any installation or other work associated with any of these items.
Question 108:  Please not that there is an inconsistency in the depiction of the Roller Shades (RS) in the Crockford Wing they are indicated on the Floor Plan A-130G and in the West Wing they are indicated on the Reflected Ceiling Plan A141G. Such inconsistencies cause confusion and lead to omissions by suppliers.
Question 109:  Drawing A-141G Reflected Ceiling Plan indicates PLAM Ceiling Panels at 2400mm height. We could not find a detail or specification for this item. Please issue detail and specification ASAP.
Question 110:  Please confirm whether or not the Owner as applied for and paid for the Building Permit. Instruction to Bidders item 4.31.1 and SGC 10.2.3 appear to imply the the contractor should submit and pay for the Building Permit which is unusual. Please clarify ASAP.
Question 111:  A Signage and Wayfinding package as been included in the tender documents, but this work is not specified in the Architectural Specification. Please clarify whether or not this work is to be included in our tender. If yes, does SHN have any preferred or pre-qualified vendors to contact.
Question 112:  Per Schedule A, item (a) having the owner "Named" as insured implies a Wrap-Up Liability Insurance Policy. Alternatively we can have the Owner "Added" to our Commercial General Liability Insurance Policy. Please clarify what the Owner requires for this project.
Question 113:  Under Work Restrictions Section 011400 item 1.4.3.1 it states " Movement of Materials to and from the work area are restricted to Saturday 9:00 PM to Sunday 7:00 AM. This would be very impractical and costly (overtime and special shift) especially during Phase 3 sub-phases.
Question 114:  During the site visit it was mentioned that we could provide a temporary access for the work in the West Wing using a temporary stair tower and removal and replacement of existing windows. Please confirm that this will be allowed and provide access location.
Question 115:  Please answer the following painting questions:
a) Specification 991000, item 3.6.1.8 mentions epoxy, is there any epoxy painting required for this project? If yes, where?
b) Are any finishes required in the existing Electrical Room (near Soiled/Biohazard Room 2.729)?
c) Are any finishes required to the exposed ceiling in Mech/Elec Room 2.727?
Question 116:   Item 2.4.7 Fire Rated Floor Door, we could not find this item on the drawings, is this applicable to this project?
Question 117:  Access Door is typically indicated below RO Box (see elevations on drawing A-403G), is this access door provided by the RO Box supplier? If not please confirm size and material finish.
Question 118:  We could not find any details on the drawings applicable to the following specification sections; 033500 Concrete Finishing, 042200 Concrete Masonry Units, 072616 Under Slab Vapour Barrier, 078116 Cementitious Fire Protection. Are these sections applicable to this project? If yes, please clarify where the work can be found.
Question 119:  With reference to the FF&E Bill of Quantity; Who is installing the “In contract” (IC) items?
Question 120:   Would you please advise if any further addendum would be issued for this project? As the tender documents are not complete at all (e.g. there is no formal structural design for the structural steel works mentioned in architectural drawing A-403G and A500G).
Question 121:   Would you please confirm if the furniture, fixtures, and equipment (FF&E) in drawing A-400G are supplied and installed by the hospital?
Question 122:   Would you please confirm there are only 2 cash allowance items needed to be carried in our tender price: Hazardous Material Abatement $100,000.00 and Unforeseen Conditions $30,000.00
Question 123:   Please advise the finishes code FW01A (in drawing A-131G) and PLAM 9in drawing A-140G).
Question 124:   Would you please advise if any signage permit is required?
Question 125:   Please respond to the following electrical questions:
a) Does this building have a central lighting control system or stand along system, If there is a central lighting control system, please provide a single line diagram.
b) Is the new panel PP-F2 or LP-F2?
c) Please provide a legend for the below symbol. (200A-3P)
d) Where is the location of panel DP "CCC' 400A CU MAINS, 22kA 120/208V 3PH, 4W on Concourse Level? and how far is from the new panel LP/PP-F2?
e) Where is the location of panel PP-CCE' 22kA 400A 120/20/8V 3PH 4W and panel 'AAE' 600A 600V 3PH 3W on the Concourse Level? and how far is the distance between panel PP-EC3 and the 100A 208V disconnect switch?
f) Who is responsible for supplying the Headboard?
g) Please show the layout of the existing cable tray if it existing.
h) Please confirm as per demolition plan Panel PP-EC2 need to remove, however, as per the new layout, it is existing panel.
i) Where is IT room 3.02 located?
j) Please confirm the A2 fixture is part of this project, If yes where is this located?
k) The West Wing corridor has an X2 symbol below. This symbol is for what?
l) On Drawing E5.01/detail 1, I see there is a new 100A fusible switch to be installed to the existing PP-CCE panel. Please provide pictures of this existing panel and details including the manufacturer/make, model, nameplate, interrupting rating and pictures showing overall line-up to validate existing panel & space available.
m) On Drawing E5.01/detail 1, I see there is a new 60A breaker to be installed to the existing Panel AAE. Please provide pictures of this existing panel and details including the manufacturer/make, model, nameplate, interrupting rating and pictures showing overall line-up to validate existing panel & space available.
n) On Drawing E5.01/detail 2, I see there is a new 200A fusible switch to be installed to the existing DP-CCC panel. Please provide pictures of this existing panel and details including the manufacturer/make, model, nameplate, interrupting rating and pictures showing overall line-up to validate existing panel & space available.
o) On Drawing E4.01, I see there are bolded breakers shown in the panel schedule for existing Panel PP-EC2. Are these supposed to be new breakers added to this existing panel? If so, Please provide pictures of this existing panel and details including the manufacturer/make, model, nameplate, interrupting rating and pictures showing overall line-up to validate existing panel & space available.
Question 126:   Please respond to the following Water Treatment Room questions:
a) As an electrical contractor, please clarify if my scope of work is as per the description of the electrical requirement in the scope of work document: supply and installation of a medical dialysis water purification system, or, as specified per the electrical drawing.
b) 2. Who is responsible for carry the receptacle show in tech work room and water treatment room as per detail 2/E2.02?
Question 127:   Can you clarify if the existing Data Gathering Panel is being added too, or if a new Data Gathering Panel is being installed. If a new DGP panel is being added we will need to upgrade every DGP and Fire Panel in the Hospital to 4100ES CPU’S (this is a very large cost and will require a lot of extra equipment, labor and testing).
Question 128:   General: Who is responsible for obtaining building permits for the project?
Question 129:   RE Demolition: Is DSS report available for this project?
Question 130:  How long will SHN need to turn over phase 1 of the project? (Move-in timeline).  During the site visit, a phasing plan was discussed that does not match the documents provided, please clarify phasing requirements.
Question 131:   Please respond to the following Doors and Hardware Questions:
a) For existing Door No. 2.712 (Clean Supply Storage), please confirm whether we need to provide new door hardware, as it is listed on the door hardware schedule.
b) In the Door Schedule, Door number 2.713A is listed as a 2-panel glazed sliding door while in the Door Hardware schedule it is described as a 3-panel door. Could you please clarify which detail should be used?
c) The specifications for the ICU Telescopic Doors (2.713A, 2.713B, 2.713C, 2.713D, 2.713E, 2.713F) specify that the glass is to be 6mm tempered laminated glass. However, the door schedule refers to 'switchable glass.' Can you please confirm which type of glass is required? Also, could you provide specifications for this glass?
d) Could you please provide specifications for door No. 2.723?
Question 132:   Please respond to the following Doors and Hardware Questions:
a) Can the owner please confirm they have carried the cost for the Integrated Testing Coordinator (ITC) as part of the Code required 3rd party Integrated Systems Testing (IST) CAN/ULC-S1001? Can they also please provide the draft IST plan as part of the bid documents and confirm that the Contractor and subcontractor are only required to participate in the testing?
b) Please confirm the base building contractors for fire alarm, security, nurse call, communication cabling, PA system, clock system, fire protection/sprinklers, air balancing, BAS.
c) Please confirm that mechanical and electrical trades are to price the Baxter drawing set and scope of work document. 
d) Please confirm if seismic restraints are required for this project. 
e) Where is the location of panel DP "CCC' 400A CU MAINS, 22kA 120/208V 3PH, 4W on Concourse Level? And how far is it from the new panel LP/PP-F2?
f) Where is the location of panel PP-CCE' 22kA 400A 120/208V 3PH 4W and panel 'AAE' 600A 600V 3PH 3W on the Concourse Level? And how far is the distance between panel PP-EC3 and the 100A 208V disconnect switch?
Question 133: Please confirm that the contractors are to carry the cost of the "IN CONTRACT (IC)" items of the BOQ list and that these IC items are supplied by the Owner. Please also clarify what is to be installed by contractors with respect to the BOQ/FFE list.
Question 134:   Please confirm that duct cleaning only applies to the new ducts installed in the area of work.
Question 135:   Please respond to the following Doors and Hardware Questions:
a) Elevation 3B/A-402G shows upper cabinet and a countertop. Can you please share the finish and section detail for countertop and upper cabinet?
b) 04/A-510G provide detail elevation and finishes required for the PPE cabinet.
c) As per Reflected ceiling plan on A-141G, bulkhead with PLAM finish is shown above PPE cabinets. Can you please confirm if the bulkhead above PPE cabinets is to have rounded corners or square corners connecting ceiling?
d) As per West wing floor plan A-131G, a desk is shown at room 2.719A – Command Station. If yes, can you please provide section and finish details for the desk at 2.719A – Command Station?
e) Elevation 3A/A-401G shows Wall mount shelf. If yes, can you please share the finish and section detail for Wall mount shelf?
Question 136:   Drawing M5.03 and M5.04 shows a booster coil BC-A2. Please confirm that the "R" indicates BC-A2 is an existing booster coil that is to be reused/reinstalled. If the intention is for mechanical contractors to supply and install BC-A2, please provide the specification for this coil in the schedule.
Question 137:   Are the costs for the FF&E items listed on the SHN General Dialysis Department - FF&E Bill of Quantity document meant to be used as Cash Allowances?
Question 137:   Please provide detail section for ceiling.
Question 139:  RE: Spec section for concrete finishing - Nothing is shown on the drawings, please confirm there is a concrete finishing scope of work and indicate where the scope is.
Question 140:   Is the contractor expected to carry the costs for IPAC training. Please confirm the training modules/sessions that are required to be carried and the costs of the modules.
Question 141:   Please respond to the following Division 5 questions:
a) Can profile details be made available for all the structural steel members involved in segregation room door framing A-500G;
· Wall thickness of HSS posts
· Profile of C127 channel
b) 2. Can location details be provided for wall mounted stainless steel handrail shown in section 3 / A-510G
c) 3. Refer section 6 / A-403G: Can wall thickness of HSS 89 x 89 be provided which is used for constructing new elevated floors.
d) 4. Refer section 6 / A-403G: Please confirm the 10mm thick floor plate used to make elevated floor is a plane steel plate or a steel checkered plate.
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